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335 Anchor Way League City, Texas

Phone: (832) 561- 6065

Fax:     (281) 538- 4264

www.perdomlogistics.com

Request For Information From Previous Employer

For

Alcohol and Controlled Substance Testing Records

THIS REQUEST IS BEING MADE IN ACCORDANCE WITH FEDERAL LAW.  FAILURE TO PROVIDE THIS INFORMATION MAY BE CONSIDERED A VIOLATION OF FEDERAL LAW.

This is a request for information regarding the below-listed applicant’s participation in an alcohol and controlled substance testing program, a required by the Federal Motor Carrier Safety Regulations Parts 382.405, 382.413, 391.23 and 40.25.  The applicant has provided a Release in your favor below, as required by FMCSR Part 40.321.  Please provide the information requested and return to PerDom Logistics Inc. at 335 Anchor Way, League City Texas 77573.

Release To Provide To Requested Information

I hereby authorize__________________________________________ to release and forward any information 

                                                      Previous Employer

regarding my Alcohol and Controlled Substance Testing and/or Training records to

___________________________________________


_____________________________

                        Prospective Employer




             Date

________________________________________________

_________________________________

                              Print Full Name                        



            Signature

Complete by Previous Employer

1.  Has this person ever tested positive for a controlled substance in the last 3 years?

     ___Yes


___No

2.  Has this person ever had an alcohol test with a Breath Alcohol Concentration of 0.04 or greater in the past 3     

     years?

     ___ Yes


___No

3.  Has this person ever refused a required test for drugs or alcohol in the past 3 years?

     ___Yes


___No

4.  Has this person violated any other DOT Agency Drug and Alcohol Testing regulations to your knowledge?

     ___Yes


___No

5.  Have you received information from a previous employer that this individual has violated any DOT Drug and   

     Alcohol Testing regulations?

IF ANY OF THE QUESTIONS ABOVE WERE ANSWERED YES, PLEASE ANSWER THE FOLLOWING QUESTIONS:

1.   Following the incident acknowledged above, did you retain this applicant in your employment?

      ___Yes


___No

2.  Following the incident acknowledge above, did this applicant complete a rehabilitation program prescribed by a 

     Substance Abuse Professional (SAP)?

     ___Yes


___No


___Unknown

3.  Following the completion of a rehabilitation program prescribed by a Substance Abuse Professional (SAP), did    

     this application, while still in your employment, subsequently have:

· Any alcohol tests with a result of 0.04 or higher alcohol concentration?

____Yes


___No

· Verified positive drug tests?

___Yes


___No

· Refusals to be tested (including verified adulterated or substituted drug test results?

___Yes


___No

Please provide the name, address, and telephone number of the Substance Abuse Professional for further reference:

Name: ___________________________________
Telephone Number: ________________________________

Address/City/State_____________________________________________________________________________

